
From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK
To: Tracy, Mary
Subject: FW: Comment on Proposed Change to GR 29
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:05:41 AM

 
 

From: David A. Larson [mailto:David.Larson@cityoffederalway.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:05 AM
To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV>
Subject: Comment on Proposed Change to GR 29
 
Please note that RCW 3.50.040 defines the term of office for part-time judges and RCW 3.50.050
defines the term of office for elected judges.  Therefore, the first sentence of (l)(3) should read one
of two ways:
 
Option 1:  The judge’s term of office shall be four years as provided in RCW 3.50.040.
Option 2:  The judge’s term of office shall be four years as provided in RCW 3.50.040 and/or RCW
3.50.050.
 
Thank you.
 
Judge David Larson
Federal Way Municipal Court
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